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Caitlin Cameron - Re: 16 middle and 185 fore street

From: Jeff Tarling

To: Caitlin Cameron

Date: 7/1/2014 1:43 PM

Subject: Re: 16 middle and 185 fore street
CC: David Margolis-Pineo

Hi Caitlin -

This plan adds needed green landscape element into the street-scape.
The only question is on India Street @ Fore Street the closest tree pit
to Fore Street, is there adequate clearance for pedestrians between
the street tree and new planter?

Thanks

Jeff
>>> Caitlin Cameron 7/1/2014 12:42 PM >>>
Jeff,

could you just glance at these proposed planters and tree locations that Tony did based on your conversation. Let me
know if you see any issues.

Caitlin

Caitlin Cameron, LEED AP, Associate AIA

Urban Designer | Planning & Urban Development Department
City of Portland, Maine

389 Congress Street, 4th Floor Portland, ME 04101

(207) 874-8901 | ccameron@portlandmaine.gov

Subscribe to our quarterly newsletter, Under the Clock Tower:
http://www.portlandmaine.gov/851/Quarterly-Newsletter
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